
Legislative Services Division 
Clerk’s Office 

Directive Memorandum 
 
October 25, 2023 

 
 
To:  Kyle Bentley 

Director, City Development & CBO 
 
From: Susan Cassel 
 City Clerk  
 
Subject: Direction as per Minutes of the Meeting of City Council held on 
 October 24, 2023 
 

Director, City Development & CBO, Report PLN 36-23 
Environmental Registry of Ontario Posting 019-7669 
Changes to the definition of an “Affordable Residential Unit” in the 
Development Charges Act 

 
Council Decision           Resolution #306/23 
 

 
Please take any action deemed necessary. 
 
Susan Cassel 
 
Copy: Manager, Policy & Geomatics 
 Chief Administrative Officer 
  
  

   

1. That Council endorse the comments contained in Report PLN 36-23, and as set 
out in Appendix I to Report PLN 36-23, as the City of Pickering Detailed 
Comments on the proposed changes to the definition of an “Affordable 
Residential Unit” in the Development Charges Act; and, 
 

2. That staff be authorized to submit the comments in Report PLN 36-23 and 
Council’s resolution thereon, to the Environmental Registry of Ontario posting 
(ERO 019-7669) as the City of Pickering’s comments on the proposed changes 
to the definition of an “Affordable Residential Unit” in the Development Charges 
Act. 


